OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Milwaukee County

CHRIS ABELE « COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: March 3, 2017
TO: Theodore Lipscomb, Sr., Chairman, Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Chris Abele, Milwaukee County Executive

SUBJECT: Appointment of Magdalisse Henderson to the Milwaukee County Aging and
Disability Resource Center Board

Subject to confirmation by your Honorable Body and pursuant to State Statute 46.283 (6), I am
hereby appointing Magdalisse Henderson to the Milwaukee County Aging and Disability
Resource Center Governing Board. Ms. Henderson would fill the “School Transition Advocate”
slot on the Board which is currently vacant.

Attached is a copy of Ms. Henderson’s resume. The term of service for this appointment is three
years. Ms. Henderson’s term will end on April 20, 2020.

Your consideration of this reappointment is appreciated.

Chris Abele
Milwaukee County Executive

Attachment

CC:  Supervisor Supreme MooreOmukunde, Chair, Health and Human Needs Committee
Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff
Holly Davis, Director, Department on Aging
Geri Lyday, Administrator, Department on Health and Human Services - Disability
Services Division
Allyson Smith, Committee Coordinator
Magdalisse Henderson
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